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McGill UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

Department of Physical Education 

A. S. Lamb, B. P. K., M. I)., dihktoh

19 ~2.leu :

Sir Arthur Ourrie 
hr ‘ 21 c 1 pal, Me Gill

'■ir Arthur i

’hr iversity.

Dear
I leg to acknowledge receipt of your 

letter of the 10th inch. concerning Mi dp MacCMULun.

hies MacCallum was cabled just before

I left for the Physical 3ducation Convention and I was 

surprised to learn on £aJ
through the School Commissioners

It was necessary
that it had been made known 

: ’ a' ' iss Mac Call . had been approached, 

for her to cable the Commissioners in order to find out

if her release coull Is secured.
intended making this known myself 

and regret very much that I did not no so ne wore ca’Tmg

I had
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Copy to Miss Mnrlbatt.


